# Danny Simfukwe

## **Software Engineer**

An analytical and creative man with a high quest for personal development both academic and professional. A good team player, assertive and confident with the ability to learn and adapt quickly, commitment to duty and willingness to go the extra mile to achieve the desired goal with 10+ years of experience as a Software Engineer.

## **Employment History**

#### Senior Software Engineer (Independent Contractor) at Nawiri Group SA, Cape Town

OCTOBER 2023 – PRESENT

- Designing and implementing API layers that enabled data integration with external Hotel booking systems
- Mentoring Junior Developers
- Optimizing application performance by refactoring code, improving database queries and leveraging caching
- Developing unit tests and implementing automated testing to increase code coverage

#### Software Engineer at Platform45, Johannesburg

#### AUGUST 2021 – OCTOBER 2023

Working on several platforms using some of these languages and tools:

Python Ruby On Rails PHP ReactJs JavaScript docker

#### Lead Ruby on Rails Engineer at Velocity Media, Johannesburg

NOVEMBER 2018 – AUGUST 2021 Leaded a team and all development processes using:

Ruby On Rails PHP JavaScript



## Details

Johannesburg, South Africa +27719538131 dannysimfukwe@gmail.com

**Nationality** Malawian

## Links

EazieBuy Commerce LinkedIn

## Skills

NodeJS Linux MongoDB SQL Bootstrap jQuery ReactJs Docker HTML & CSS PHP MySQL PostgreSQL CSS

Docker

#### Software Developer at SovTech, Johannesburg

AUGUST 2017 – OCTOBER 2018

I worked as a Software Developer using the following languages: PHP

ReactJs

CSS

JavaScript

**React Native** 

#### Lead Software Developer at Platform 5, Johannesburg

JULY 2016 – JULY 2017

Leaded a team, worked on several projects including setting some PBS machines for call centers. I worked with PHP, ReactJs, PhoneGap, AngularJs etc

#### Senior Software Developer at Tannjent, Johannesburg

OCTOBER 2015 – JULY 2016 Leaded a team and the development processes. I worked with PHP, ReactJs, PhoneGap etc

#### Software Developer at NeighBiz, Johannesburg

FEBRUARY 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2015 Worked as the only in-house Software developer

#### Senior Software Developer at Shisa IT, Johannesburg

NOVEMBER 2014 – FEBRUARY 2015 I worked as a Senior Developer leading a team and managing all the Development work

#### Software Developer at Grey Pebbles Design Studios, Pretoria

DECEMBER 2013 – NOVEMBER 2014 Worked as a full-stack developer using PHP, JavaScript, CSS etc.

#### Software Developer at Vroopleys, Mpumalanga

JANUARY 2012 – NOVEMBER 2013 Handling all development work, working independently since I was the only developer there.

## Education

#### **Computer Science at University of London**

APRIL 2019 - OCTOBER 2022



Git Python JavaScript Ruby On Rails PWA apps React Native

### References

References available upon request

## Languages

English